High Point, North Carolina Submit Date: Feb 23, 2023

Profile			
N# -			
Victor	Vincent		
First Name	Last Name		
thereentryexpert@gmail.com			
Email Address			
504 Birchwood Dr.			
Street Address		Suite or Apt	
High Point		NC	27262
City		State	Postal Code
Home: (336) 991-2517			
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone		
0'' 0 1			
City or Greensboro Employer			
Which Boards would you li	ke to apply for?		
Citizens Advisory Council: Sub	mitted		
Ward you reside in?			
Four			
Interests & Experiences			
Please list any work, volunce consider in the review of years.		perience that you would	d like us to
resume_profile.pdf Upload a Resume			
•	andorobin High Doint?		
Have you participated in Le	eadership High Point?		
C Yes ⊙ No			
If yes, please list the year in	n which you participated in	n Leadership High Point	:
Gender *			
✓ Male			

Contact

victorismichael@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/victor-vincent-03525b29 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Microsoft Word Microsoft Office PowerPoint

Victor Vincent

Founder/President Victor M Vincent Jr. The Reentry Expert Inc. Creator and Owner of RePour Radio Station

Greensboro--Winston-Salem--High Point Area

Summary

Created a Re-entry program to serve residents of Triad by helping men and woman who have faced incarcerated develop and utilize the skills they possess to gain employment and become successful members of society.

Criminal Justice Major with skills in research, writting as well as analyzing various forms of information. Excellent problem solving skills and excellent critical thinking skills.

President of The Student Government Association with experience in managing large and small groups. Experience in creating working relationships with students, staff and administration. Managing funds and creating events to make college life an enjoyable experence for adults.

Operator/ Quad Leader with experence in customer relations.

Specialties: Research, Managing, Customer Relations, Sales, Merchandising, Mentoring

Experience

Victor M Vincent Jr. The Re-entry Expert Founder/President March 2019 - Present (3 years 11 months) Greensboro/ High Point North Carolina

City of Greensboro NC Field Supervisor September 2013 - Present (9 years 5 months) Greensboro

Currently Supervising maintenance workers in the field operations department.

Victor M Vincent Jr. The Re-entry Expert Founder February 2013 - Present (10 years) 5719 Bramblegate Rd. Greensboro N.C

Assisting individuals who have been incarcerated to become successful and

productive members of society.

Guilford College Former President SGA Guilford College January 2011 - Present (12 years 1 month)

City of Greensboro Operator January 2005 - Present (18 years 1 month)

Acosta Sales & Marketing
Driver / Merchandiser
January 2000 - January 2005 (5 years 1 month)
Bond Distributing

Education

Criminal Justice Guilford College

Bachelor of Science - BS, Criminal Justice/Safety Studies · (2008 - 2011)